



UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

Wes Byne, P.E.
Director

Chad Hendrix, P.E.
Assistant Director

TO: Andy Penick, Director
Procurement Department

THROUGH: Wes Byne, P.E., Director 
Utilities Department

FROM: John DeRosa, Project Manager 
Utilities Department

Cc: Chad Hendrix, P.E., Assistant Director 
Utilities Department

DATE: 08/28/2025

SUBJECT: Engineering Services Justification
AUD Sewer and Water Main Extensions – AEDA Development

In partnership with state and local entities to support new housing opportunities and to strengthen Augusta's workforce capacity, Augusta Utilities (AUD) has engaged Johnson, Laschober & Associates, PC to provide engineering services including assessment, design, bidding, construction administration services for the extension of water and sewer utilities to support a proposed AEDA development project.

The attached proposal outlines these services, and AUD has determined that the associated costs are fair and reasonable. Johnson, Laschober & Associates, PC is prequalified under RFQ 24-132, approved by the Commission on June 27, 2024.